OUR COLLEGES.

The Principal Educational Institutions of the United States.

Sketches of Dartmouth, Rutgers, Dickinson. Georgetown, Williams, Union, Washington, and Bowdoin Colleges

We resume the subject of American Colleges to-day, with sketches of the following prominent institutions:-

Dartmouth College,

located at Hanover, N. H., was established in the year 1769, but had its origin in an Indian charity school, which was first opened at Lebanon, Connecticut, some years before, by the Rev. Eleazer Wheelock, D. D. Dr. Wheelock, who was a distinguished scholar in his day, had, in 1743, taken several pupils under his eare and instruction, among them being a young Mohegan Indian, Samson Occom by name. His success with the latter was so great that he was induced to found an Indian missionary school for the education of native teachers. In 1754 Joshua Moor gave a house and two acres of land for the purpose, and the institution, which prospered greatly, was long known as Moor's Indian Charity School. A portion of the funds by which it was supported were collected by Occom in England, and deposited with a Board of Trustees, of which Lord Dartmouth, an eminent English statesman, was President. The school was subsequently removed to Hanover, N. H., that it might be nearer the native tribes for whose benefit it was carried on. On its removal to this point, in 1769, a charter giving it the title of a College was granted by Governor Wentworth. The institution, as thus organized, received the name of Dartmouth, after its English patron. The trustees of the Indian school fund were at first opposed to the collegiate establishment, so that for a time the two were kept separate.

In 1770 Dr. Wheelook removed to the new locality with his pupils, and the future college was permanently located in the midst of an almost unbroken wilderness. A two-story log building was erected, and in 1771 the first class, numbering 4 members, was graduated. One of its members was John Wheelock, the son and successor of the President. Dr. Kleazer Wheelock died in 1779, and his son was summoned from his command in the Revolutionary army to take his place. This he retained until his dismissal by the Trustees, in 1815, having, in 1782, visited England and the Netherlands and obtained a considerable sum of money in behalf of the institution. In the meantime the College was one of the most prosperous in the country. The graduating classes of 1778 and 1779 numbered 17 members each; that of 1791 had 41 members; that of 1801, of which Daniel Webster was a member, 30; and that of 1811, 54.

In 1815 the Trustees removed Dr. John Wheelock from the Presidency, on account of religious and other difficulties. From this action arose the famous Dartmouth College case, in which Daniel Webster commenced his illustrious career as a constitutional lawyer. Many of the people of the State were out-raged by this proceeding; an appeal to the Legislature was made; and in 1816 a new corporation was created, and the property of the institution vested in it. The old Board of Trustees, with Daniel Webster acting as their counsel, resisted this, and having carried the ase to the Supreme Court of the United States. in 1819 obtained a judgment reinstating them in their rights, and forever settling the question of the inviolability of chartered privileges. Since the ejectment of Dr. Wheelock, the office of President has been filled by the following:-Rev. Francis Brown, D. D., from 1815 to 1820 Rev. Daniel Dana, D. D., from 1820 to 1821 Rev. Bennet Tyler, D. D., from 1822 to 1828; Rev. Nathan Lord, D. D., from 1828 to 1863, when his resignation was brought about by his unfriendly bearing towards the Government during the civil war; and since 1863, by the Rev. Asa D. Smith, D. D.

A department of medicine was established at an early period, the first class, of two members, graduating in 1798. During a late period the number of graduates in this department has ranged between ten and thirty. There is also in connection with the College the Chandler Scientific School, embracing at present a course of studies in practical branches. extending through four years. It was established in pursuance of a bequest of \$50,000 by the late Abiel Chandler, Esq., of Walpole N. H. The first class of "Bachelors of Science numbering four members, was graduated in 1854. Since then it has been very prosperous, the class of 1858 having as many as twenty

members. The grant of lands made by Congress for the establishment of an Agricultural College in the State has been accepted by the Legislature of New Hampshire, and it is expected that this department will be opened next fall, in regular official connection with the College.

The present available and productive endowment of the institution, independent of the Congressional grant, is about \$225,000. The different libraries contain about 38,000 volumes. Since 1835, the graduating classes of the Department of Arts have averaged over 50 members. The class of 1841 had 76 members, while in that of 1842 there were 85. In 1859 there were 68 graduates. The general catalogue of 1864 contains the names of 3412 graduates, of whom 1473 were then dead, and 1939 still living. The graduates of the Scientific School at that time numbered 101 in all, and of the Medical Department, 1040. The number of students in attendance during the

past two years has been as	followa:	
	1866-67.	1865-66.
Academical Department-	mir.	40
Hanlors	87	42
Juniors	A3	83
Bophomores Freshmen	50-184	59-168
Salantine incharament	1.20	
THE PART & TERRITOR AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY	8	.0
Second Class	4-817	17
Third Class	13- 50	15- 48
Medical Department	64	57
Medicai Deparament	1000	Charles .
Totals	208	273
- Water Control of the Control of th	Anna Anna Anna Anna	and the same from

The annual commencement took place on Thursday, July 18. There were no Pennsylvanians in the graduating classes of either department.

Rutgers' College, at New Brunswick, N. J., was established there in the year 1770, originating in the struggles between two factions of the Reformed Dutch Church of this country, known respectively by the names of the "Costus" and the "Conferentie." The latter were in favor of importing from Holland all their ministers, or of sending candidates for holy orders to the Old World for ordination. This was deemed inconvenient by the former, and as tending to retard the progress of the Church. They, therefore, established a school of theology at New Branswick, for which a charter was ob.

tained in 1770, the institution receiving the title of Queen's College. The Rev. Dr. Jacobus R. Hardenburgh was chosen first President. The differences between the two factions of the Church were amicably disposed of in 1771, chiefly through the exertions of the Rev. John H. Livingston, D. D., minister of the Dutch Church of New York, who was then appointed Professor of Divinity for the proper prepara-tion of candidates for the ministry.

The new College prospered under Dr. Har-

The new College prospered under Dr. Hardenbergh's management, until his death in 1792, but from that period until 1807 its exercises were suspended. In that year, the Professorship of Divinity held by Dr. Livingston was united to the College, and Dr. Livingston became President, retaining the position until his death in 1825. At the time the union was effected, \$20,000 had been raised to endow the Divinity professorship, but so great were the financial difficulties of the institution that it was frequently obliged to close its doors for a time. From 1825 to 1840 the position of President and Divinity professor was filled by an eminent divine by the name of Philip Mille-deler, who retired from active duty in 1835. At this time, the exercises of the institution were suspended. But its friends made another effort in its behalf, three Professorships in Thelogy were established on a small founda tion, a faculty of letters was organized, and the name changed to Rutgers College.

From 1840 to 1850 the Presidency was held by the Hon. A. Bruyn Hasbreuck, LL.D. and in the latter year, the Hon. Theodore Fre linghuysen resigned the Chancellorship of the University of the City of New York, to accept the position. The present incumbent is the Rev. William H. Campbell, D. D., LL.D. The institution is now in a prosperous condition again, its endowment having been increased within a few years past by about \$200,000. A scientific department is in practical operation, the course extending through a period of three years. The catalogue for 1866-67 shows the following number of

students in attendance:—		
Seniors18		
Juniors	(
Freshmen	79	
Special Students	3	
Second Class	15- :	26
Total	10	05

The annual commencement took place on the 19th of June last.

Dickinson College, one of the principal institutions of the Methodist Episcopal denomination, was established at Carlisle, Pennsylvania, in the year 1783, and for many years was, next to the College of New Jersey, at Princeton, the leading College of the Presbyterians in this country. The Hon. John Dickinson, an eminent statesman of that period, and Dr. Benjamin Rush were the leading spirits in the association which originated it. In the language of the charter, it received its name "in memory of the great and important services rendered to his country by His Excellency John Dickinson, Esq., President of the Supreme Executive Council," and in gratitude to him for a very liberal donation at the outset. In 1785 the Rev. Charles Nisbet, D. D., an eminent and influential Scottish divine, arrived in this country to occupy the Presidency of the institution. But he was soon discouraged by the difficulties surrounding the position, and by sickness in his family, so that within a year he resigned the Presidency, intending to return to Scotland. He was induced to remain, however; and, bending all his energies to the task before him, his labors were not unrewarded. In 1787 the first class of 9 members graduated, and in 1792 the number of graduates rose to 33. During the remainder of President Nisbet's term, which closed with his death in 1804, the number fluctuated between and 24.

From 1804 to 1833, when the institution was transferred by the Presbyterians to the Methodists, the Presidency was held by the following:-Rev. Robert Davis, D.D., pro tem., from 1804 to 1809; Rev. Jeremiah Atwater, D.D., from 1809 to 1815; Rev. John McKnight, D.D., pro tem., from 1815 to 1816; Rev. John M. Mason, D.D., from 1821 to 1824; Rev. William Neill, D.D., from 1824 to 1829; and Rev. Samuel B. How, D.D., from 1830 to 1832. From 1816 to 1821 the College was closed, in consequence of financial embarrassments. For a few years previous, and for some time subsequently, the number of graduates averaged about 20 per year, the class of 1829 rising to President James Buchanan graduated with the class of 1809, which consisted of 15 members. The late Chief Justice Roger B. Taney graduated at the institution in the year 1795, and Associate Justice Robert C. Grier in the year 1812. In these early days of its his tory it also educated the Presidents of eleven other Colleges, and a Bishop of the Episcopal Church, the Right Rev. Samuel McCrosky, D.D., of the Diocese of Michigan.

Notwithstanding its periods of prosperity the institution was frequently so embarrassed that it was obliged to close its doors. At one of those periods of depression, the trustees transferred it to the care of the Methodist Episcopal Church, which was then about to renew its attempts to establish a permanent educational institution. The board of trustees is constituted a self-perpetuating body by the charter, and the only ceremony necessary was the resignation of those of the Presbyterian denomination and the election of Methodists in their place. At the time of the transfer the property consisted of the grounds, a single building, and a library containing some rare and valuable works, worth altogether about \$25,000. Since then, additional ground has been purchased, two new buildings erected, large additions made to the cabinets of natural history, and the various libraries connected with the institution increased to about 26,000 volumes. The entire property is now worth about \$150,000, and is burdened with a debt of \$30,000.

The Rev. John P. Durbin, D. D., one of the most eminent and popular divines in the de-nomination, was elected President under the new management, retaining the position until 1845. But he deemed an endowment of \$100,000 indispensable to its success, and would not consent to the reopening of the institution until at least \$45,000 was invested and paying interest. But on the faith of a subscription of \$50,000, only half of which was ever realized, a full faculty was appointed, and in 1837 a class of 7 members was graduated-the first since 1831. The old financial embarrassments then returned, but were, in time, relieved by the sale of scholarships, and a year ago the entire fund of the institution amounted to \$90,000, or \$60,000 over and above the indebtedness. Among the generous centennial offerings of the past year, however, was a total subscription of \$125,000 in behalf of the College, from which it is expected that fully \$100,000 will be realized. The financial prospects of Dickinson are therefore at last placed on a secure basis, and its usefulness to the Church and the community at large will no longer be impeded as it has been in the

Since the resignation of the Rev. Dr. Dur

Rev. Charles Collins, D. D. (1852-1860); and is now held by the Rev. Herman M. Johnson, D. D. Its present prosperous financial condition is in great measure owing to the exertions of the latter, who filled the Professorship of Philesophy and English Literature from 1850 to his accession to the Presidency in 1860.

After the transfer, the whole number of students soon rose to 100, fluctuating between that point and 130, until the introduction of the scholarship scheme, after which the highest number attained was 178. At the outbreak of the war, nearly half the students were swept away at once, and during its continuance the operations of the institution were interfered with more or less, owing to its proximity to the disturbed locality of the Cumberland valley. The largest class graduated was that of 1868, which numbered 35. In the general catalogue of 1864 we find the names of 988 graduates, of whom 292 were then deceased, and 696 living.

From 1835 to 1846 a Law Department was in operation, the whole number of graduates in that period being 35. This department has recently been reorganized. A Biblical and Scientific Department are also in operation at the present time. The number of students in attendance during the past two years was as

DA	follows:	MSFR 185
1	follows:— 1866-67.	1865-66
	Seniors13	I
1	Juniors17 Sophomores29	1
	Freshmen34	3
è	Totals 09	-
е	Totals	
t	Law Department5 Biblical Department12	
0	Scientific Department15	
	Grand Total125	

The Annual Commencement occurred on the 27th of June last. The only graduate from Philadelphia was William H. Wahl. Georgetown College.

This is the principal collegiate institution of the Catholic Church in this country, and is located in Georgetown, D. C. Its origin dates back to the year 1785, when several prominent Catholic gentlemen, chief among whom was the Rev. John Carroll, afterwards the first Archbishop of Baltimore, projected the establishment of "An Academy at Georgetown, Potowmac River, Maryland." The first build ing was erected in 1789, and in 1792 the schools were opened. In 1798 it was raised to the rank of "The College of Georgetown," and in May, 1815, Congress created it a regular University, In May, 1851, a Medical Department was opened in Washington, in connection with the institution. In addition to this there is practically a military department, the students being provided with arms and accoutrements by the General Government, and engaging in military exercises once a week. There is a large and well-furnished Astronomical Observatory attached to the College, and a library containing 30,000 volumes.

The whole number of graduates since the foundation of the College is about 2000. In 1854 the students in attendance numbered 260, of whom 64 were in the Senior Department, 97 in the Junior Department, and 99 in the Preparatory School. In 1866 there were 41 students in the Senior Department, 49 in the Junior, 173 in the Preparatory, and 75 in the Medical School-a total of 338. The present President of the College is the Rev. Bernard A. Maguire, S. J. Williams College.

is located at Williamstown, Mass., in one of the most romantic places in the country-The college buildings are situated on rising hills, at the base of Saddleback, which is perhaps the grandest mountain elevation in the State. Williamstown is near the northern end of Berkshire county, the region round about it being remarkable for the natural beauty of its scenery. The College owes its name and origin to Colonel Ephraim Williams, a valiant soldier of the Old French War, who had often contested with his foes the possession of the neighboring country. By his will, he left all his property in Massachusetts to the foundation of a free school in a township which was to receive the name of Williamstown. The lands were sold and the proceeds properly invested, and in 1790 a school-house was This building is now known as erected. West College. The Rev. Ebenezer Fitch, an eminent scholar and divine, who had for several years been a tutor in Yale College, was appointed preceptor. In 1793 the Legislature granted \$4000 to the institution for the purchase of books and apparatus, and gave it the title and present privileges of Williams College. Fitch was elected President, and at the first commencement, held in 1795, a class of 4 members was graduated. In 1796 the College received a new grant of lands from the State, and its prosperity for many years was uninterrupted. The class of 1798 contained 30 members, in that of 1804 there were 38, and in that of 1811, 34. The establishment of Amherst College in 1821, however, drew off many of its students for the time. It was not until 1847 that a class of 38 members was again graduated. Since that period the number of graduates has averaged about 50 per year, the largest class being that of 1854, which contained 62 members.

Fitch's Presidency closed in 1815. His successors were the Rev. Zephaniah Swift Moore, D. D., from 1815 to 1821; the Rev. Edward Dorr Griffin, D. D., from 1821 to 1836; and the present incumbent, the venerable Mark Hopkins, D. D., LL. D., who was inaugurated in Under their administration the College has steadily increased in its resources and the number of its students. Through the exertions of Dr. Hopkins, Astronomical and Meteorological observatories have been erected, and well supplied with apparatus. In the museum are deposited two bas-reliefs from Nineveh, a present from Mr. Layard. Several new buildings have recently been erected, among them a handsome edifice for the cabinet belonging to the Lyceum of Natural History, and another for the Chemical Department and Gymnasium. For the latter the College is indebted to the liberality of the Hon. J. Z. Goodrich, of Stockbridge, and for the former to the

late Nathan Jackson, Esq., of New York. The number of regular graduates up to and including those of 1866 has been 2098, of whom 605 are deceased and 1493 still living.

lents in attendance was as follo		01	Bru
Seniors	1866-67. 50 50 86	186	5-68 47 51 48
Freshmen	60	X.	31
Totals	186		177

The annual commencement takes place or Wednesday, the 31st of July. In the graduating class there are four Pennsylvanians, two of whom, H. C. Miller and Franklin F. Shattuck, are residents of Philadelphia.

Union College, located at Schenectady, in the State of New York, received its charter in the year 1795, from the Regents of the University, a body created in 1784, for the express purpose of chartering and superintending collegiate institutions in the State. The subscription for starting the institution was greatly forwarded by the exertions of General Philip Schuyler. As early as 1782 there had been a movement towards establishing a seat of learning at this point, but the disturbed state of affairs result-

ing from the Revolutionary War had thwarted it for the time. The first President was John Blair Smith, a brother of William Stanbope Smith, President of the College of New Jersey, at Princeton, and a noted revivalist preacher.
Previous to his assuming the Presidency of
Union College, he had been President of
Hampden Sidney College, in Virginia, and
pastor of the Third Presbyterian Church of Philadelphia, to which latter charge he re-turned, on resigning his position in 1799.

Jonathan Edwards, a son of the celebrated divine of that name, occupied the Presidency from 1799 to 1801, when he was succeeded by the Rev. Jonathan Maxcy, who had previously been President of Brown University, and sub sequently held a similar position in the College of South Carolina.

In 1804 the Rev. Eliphalet Nott was chosen President, being then in his thirty-first year. At this time the institution had a very small endowment and but few students. The State authorities, however, in 1814, sanctioned the raising of a fund of \$200,000 by lottery, and the number of students in attendance began to increase. Throughout Dr. Nott's long Presidency, the College was one of the most popular in the country, although its numbers suffered considerably by reason of the Rebellion, and have not yet recovered their former average.

Dr. Nott died on the 29th of January, 1866, after a service of nearly sixty-two years. He was succeeded by the Rev. Laurens P. Hickok. D. D., who for several years previously had been the acting President, on account of the bodily infirmities of the venerable President. The number of graduates to date is 4038. In addition to these, about 1200 students have been at different times connected with the University or partial course. The attendance

during the past two y	1866-67,	1865-66-
Seniors		71
Juniors	35	59
Sophomores	27	43
reshmen		27
Partial Courses		28
PD-A-X-	2.40	2000
Totals	163	22

The annual Commencement takes place on Wednesday, July 24.

Washington College,

located at Lexington, Virginia, in addition to being the most flourishing seat of learning in the Southern States, excepting the University of Virginia, has recently attracted a large share of attention, from the fact that its presiding officer is the late military chieftain of the Rebel army, General Robert E. Lee. It originated in a classical school established in the Valley of Virginia, by the early settlers, before the outbreak of the Revolutionary War. In 1782 its present charter was procured, the institution from that time to 1798 bearing the name of Liberty Hall Academy. In 1785 the Legislature of Virginia presented to George Washington one hundred shares in the James River Navigation Company, to be applied by him as he might desire, as he was unwilling to receive the gift except upon the condition that he should be at liberty to devote it to some public purpose. By his will, the stock was vested in the Liberty Hall Academy, which then received the name of Washington Academy, and subsequently of Washington College. It now yields the institution the yearly interest on \$50,000. A subsequent endowment of \$23,000 was received from the State "Society of Cincinnati," an association of Revolutionary officers. In 1826 a further endowment of \$40,000 was received from the estate of John Robinson, of Rockbridge county, another Revolutionary soldier.

In the spring of 1861, the College being then in a very flourishing condition, its operations were interrupted by the outbreak of the Rebellion, and for a time altogether suspended. Most of the students entered a military organization which was connected for four years with the famous "Stonewall Brigade," winning from its first commander, General Stonewall Jackson, the designation of "more than brave young men." In June, 1864, while the town of Lexington was in possession of General Hunter's forces, the College buildings were considerably damaged, the chemical and philosophical apparatus destroyed, and the greater portion of the libraries scattered to the winds In the summer of 1865 the Trustees resolved upon repairing the fortunes of the institution, and with that object in view hit upon the happy expedient of calling General Robert E. Lee to the Presidency. General Lee had the good sense to accept this offer, and at once entered upon the discharge of his duties. Five new professorships were established, and the course of study extended so as to embrace those scientific studies which satisfy the material requirements of the country at the present day. A considerable sum of money was also added to its former endowment, through the generosity of its friends, both North and South. The ravages made upon the Library were repaired to some extent by Mr. Rathmell Wilson, of Philadelphia, who donated a large number of rare and valuable books formerly belonging to his brother, the late Thomas B. Wilson. In October of last year, a Law Department was

had been conducted by Professor John W. Brockenbrough, LL.D. The system of instruction adopted in the College differs from that in vogue in the Northern States, the institution embracing, like the University of Virginia, a number of "schools," each of which is presided over by a particular Professor, and devoted to a special branch of study. On those who complete the course in a certain number of schools, attaining in each a respectable grade of scholarship, the degree of "Bachelor of Arts" or "Bachelor of Philosophy" is conferred; while those who give evidence of distinguished attainments are honored with the degree of "Master of

established for the first time, by adopting the

'Lexington Law School," a private institu-

tion which, for the previous eighteen years,

The whole number of students in attendance during the year 1865-66 was 146; and during the year 1866-67 the number rose to 399, of whom 23 were in the School of Law-a marked tribute to the popularity of General Lee with the people of the Southern States. In addition to this section of the country, there was present during the year just closed one representative from Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Massachusetts, Kansas, and California. The annual Commencement took place each. on the 27th of June.

Bowdoin College,

located at Brunswick, Maine, was chartered by the Legislature of Massachusetts, of which Maine then formed a dependency, in the year 1794. Its original endowment consisted of five townships of unsettled land. To this was added \$6800 in land and money by the Hon. James Bowdoin, a son of the Governor Bowdoin from whom the institution took its name. In 1801 the Rev. Jeseph McKeen, D. D., was elected President, and in 1802 he opened the College, with the assistance of one Professor, in a small building which served as his residence, in addition to accommodating the students. In 1806 the first class, of seven members, graduated. In 1807 the institution suffered a great loss in the death of President McKeen. He was succeeded by the Rev. Jesse Appleton, D. D., who held the office until 1619. The next incumbent was the Rev. Wil-

liam Allen, D. D., who had been President of Dartmouth University. The latter held the position from 1820 to 1839, In 1831, however, the College encountered difficulties of the college encountered difficulties. culties similar to those which at one time beset Dartmouth. The President was then removed by an act of the Legislature of Maine, but he was reinstated by a decision of Justice Story, in the United States Circuit Court, guaranteeing the institution the exercise of its corporate rights. In 1839 the Rev. Leonard Woods, D. D., a profound theologian and writer, was called to the Presidency, which he retained until his resignation in 1866. In May, 1867, the Rev. Samuel Harris, D. D. who was for twelve years a professor in the theological seminary at Bangor, assumed the Presidency, to which he was elected a few months previously. In 1821, a medical school was established in connection with the Col-

Bowdoin College has been in a very flourishing condition for many years, although its osperity was somewhat interfered with by the late civil war. In the graduating class of 1825 there were 37 students; in that of 1837, 42; in that of 1843, 48; in that of 1857, 50; and in that of 1860, 54. In 1829 there were 45 medical graduates; since which time this department has not been as prosperous as before. In the general catalogue of 1864 we find the names of 1512 graduates of the academic department, of whom 387 were then deceased and 1125 living. The medical graduates in 1864 had amounted to 867, of whom only 117 were then deceased. During the past two years the following number of students have been in attendance:-

Seniors	6-67.	1885-66.
Juniors25		26
Sophomores	-121	47—131.
Third year		27
First year	-111	55-108
Totals	282	239

Among the distinguished graduates of Bow-doin have been President Nathan Lord, of Dartmouth College, Senator William P. Fessenden, President Franklin Pierce, Nathaniel Hawthorne, Henry W. Longfellow, who was Professor of Modern Languages in the Col-lege from 1829 to 1835, when he was transferred to a similar post in Harvard; ex-Gov-ernor Alpheus Felch, of Michigan; the Rev. Dr. Daniel R. Goodwin, Prevost of the University of Pennsylvania; William H. Allen, LL. D., late President of Girard College; ex-Governor John A. Andrew, of Massachusetts; and Governor Joshua L. Chamberlain, of Maine.

The Annual Commencement takes place on Wednesday, August 7th. Maine, New Hamp-shire, and Massachusetts are the only States represented in the graduating class.

[In a few days we shall again resume this subject, giving accounts of the prominent in-stitutions of learning which followed the above in the order of their establishment. 1

A Wife of Brigham Young at Chatham Four Corners. One of the wives of Brigham Young, Jr., is at Stanwix Hall, Chatham Four Corners, Columbia county. The hotel has been overrun with curious people, anxious to get a glimpse at her. She is about thirty years of age and the looking. She is a daughter of a gentleman who was

formerly a Baptist clergyman at West Stock-bridge, joined the Mormons under Joe Smith, and had charge of the College at Nauvoo. She creates a sensation about the country where she temporarily residing .- Poughkeepsie Lagie, If it is Thrown in Your Teeth

That you do not keep your dental apparatus in proper trim, it is your own fault, for all the world knows that you might do so by using that matchiess vegetable dentrifice, Sozodont.

GENTLEMEN'S FURNISHING GOODS THE PINE SHIRT EMPORIUM.

Nos. 1 and 3 North SIXTH Street.

JOHN C. ARRISON,

Importer, Manufacturer, and Dealer in Every Description of

GERTLEMEN'S FURNISHING GOODS, Would invite inspection to his FINE STOCK OF GOODS, suitable for the season, selling off at moderate Especial attention given to the manufacture of FINE SHIRTS AND COLLARS.

TO PERSONS GOING OUT OF TOWN

Warranted to give satisfaction.

greatly reduced prices.

CALL AT SHITH'S. NO. 328 CHESNUT STREET

And supply yourselves with

STATIONERY PORTFOLIOS, TOURISTS' WRITING DESKS, DRESSING CASES,

CHESSMEN, CHECKER BOARDS, ETC. All kinds of Blank Books, Printing, Stationery Pocket Books, Pocket Cutlery, etc sic., at very

PATEK PHILIPPE & CO.'S CELEBRATED WATCHES,

MADE EXPRESSLY FOR BAILEY & CO.,

SOLE AUTHORIZED AGENTS FOR PENN-A full a sortment of these TIME-KEEPERS always on band. No. 819 CHESNUT Street.

ROPER'S NEW AMERICAN BREECH-LOADING REPEATING SHOT GUN,

FIRING FOUR SHOTS IN TWO SECONDS, Using ordinary Ammunition. Manufactured by the ROPER REPEATING RIPLE COMPANY, AMherst, Massachusetts, under personal supervision of C. M. SPENCER, Inventor of the famous SPENCER RIFLE. Send for circular.

JAMES E. EVANS, GUN-MAKER, SUSTAINED BY SITTER, ADDRESS ESCOND, WOUld call the attention of sportsmen to the choice selection of BURGES TROUT AND BASE RODS (a new assortment). Flies, and all the usual selection of FISHING TACKLE in all its various branches.

HAND MUZZLE LOADING GUNS altered to BREECH-LOADERS in the best manner, at the lowest rates. AMES E. EVANS, GUN-MAKER, SOUTH

P. P. W. B. THE PET OF THE HOUSEHOLD.

PARIS' PATENT WINDOW BOWER.

Every housekeeper should have them to their shutters; they supersede the old-maintoned ribbons. Price, Twosty-five cents per pair. Beld everywhere, and wholesale and retail by

No. 27 S. THIRD Street.

AUCTION SALES.

M C C L E L L A N D & C O (Successors to Philip Ford & Co.).
AUCTIONEERS. NO. 388 MARKET Street.

JOHN B. MYERS & CO., AUCTIONEERS AT PRIVATE SALE.

BY THOMAS BIRCH & SON, No. 1110 CHES. SALE OF FINE FISHING RODS AND TACKLE,
On Saturday Morning.
At 11 o'clock, at the auction store. No. 1110 Chesnut sireet, will be sold, an invoice of fine trout and general Fishing Rods of every variety, 10, 9, 5, 6, 4, and joints.
Also, lake and trout files and insects; hair, alik, and hemp lines; frames, studs and hooks; reels, snoods, dipales, landing nets, floes silk, etc. [7 18 28]

SAMUEL C. FORD & SONS, AUCTIONEERS No. 127 S. FOURTH Street,

Sales of Real Estate, Stocks, Loans, etc., at Philadelphia Exchange, every Friday at 12 c'clock, noon, Our sales are advertised in all the daily and several of the weekly newspapers, by separate haudbills of each property, and by pamphiet catalagues, one thousand of which will be issued on Wednesday preceding each sale. REAL ESTATE AT PRIVATE SAME.

M. GUMMEY & SONS, AUCTIONEERS No. 508 WALNUT Street

Hold Regular Sales of
REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, AND SECURITIES AT
THE PHILADELPHIA EXCHANGE,
Handbills of each property issued separately.
IOSO CALALOGUES published and circulated, containing
full descriptions of property to be sold, as also, a pertial lint of property contained in our Real Sales, as pertial in a property contained in our Real Sales Register, and offered at private sale.
Sales advertised daily in all the daily newspapers

M. THOMAS & SONS, NOS. 139 AND 141 PANCOAST & WARNOCK, AUCTIONEERS,

104 BARRELS FLOUR

Will be sold at Auction by
POWELL & WEST,
No. 28 SOUTH FRONT STREET,
104 BARRELS FLOUR,
The property of the Government, and sold be-

The property of the Government, and cause of surplus quantity.

Sale to begin at 11 o'clock A. M., 23d JULY, 1867.

C. L. KILBURN, 7 19 3t Brevet Brig. Gen., A. C. G. S.

EXCURSIONS.

FOR CAPE MAY.—THE SPLENdid steamer SUE, Captain C. TAGMAY ROUTE.

The SUE was built to run in the Chesapeake Bay,
is bandsomely furnished, has fine state-room accommodation, and fitted up with everything necessary
for the safety and comfort of passengers.

The SUE will leave CHES NUT Street Wharf on
Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays, returning on
alternate days.

Fare to Cape May, \$250, including Fare to Cape May, \$250, including carriage hire; Servants, \$175; Children, \$125. 7 18 at G. H. HUDDELL.

EXCURSIONS UPTHE RIVER.

The spiendid steamboat JOHN A.
WARNER makes daily Afternoon Excursions to
Burlington and Bristol, stopping at Riverton, Torresdale, Andainsia, and Beverly, each way, These
excursions leave CHESNUT STREET WHARF av
2 o'clock in the Atternoon. Returning, leave Bristol
at 4 o'clock arriving in the city at 6 o'clock P. M.
FARE—Excursion, 40 cts. Each way, 25c, [5 25 3m)

THE STEAMER ELIZA HANCOX having met with an accident to her havingery, will be withdrawn from the Wilmington and Chester Line for a few days to undergo repairs. Due notice will be given when she is ready to resume L. W. BURNS, Captain.

BOARDING WANTED.

BOARD WANTED BY A YOUNG MAN. D by the 1st of August. Private family preferred. Best of reference given. Address, stating terms, etc., MUTUAL, this Office. 718 3t*

SUMMER TRAVEL VIA

NORTH PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD. SHORTEST AND MOST PLEASANT ROUTE TO WILKESBARRE,

MAUCH CHUNK,
EASTON,
ALLENTOWN,
MOUNT CARMEL,
HAZLETON,

BETHLEHEM,

And all points in the LEHIGH MAHANOY, AND WYOMING VALLEYS

Commodions Cars, Smooth Track, Fine Scenery, and Excellent Hotels are the specialties of this route. Through to Wilkesbarre and Mauch Chank without change of cars. EXCURSION TICKETS,

From Philadelphia to Principal Points, issued from the TICKET OFFICES ONLY, at Reduced Rates, on Saturdays, good to return till Monday evening.

EXCURSION TICKETS TO WILKESBARRE, Good for TFN DAYS, issued any day.

Through Trains leave the Depot, BERKS and AMERICAN streets, at 745 A.M., 120 P.M., and 520 P.M. P. M.
For particulars see Time Table in daily papers.
ELLIS CLARK. General Agent.
Philadelphia, July 1, 1867.
Tickets sold and Baggage Checked through to the
principal points at Mann's North Pennsylvanta Baggage Express Office, No. 165 S. FIFTH St. 79-im

CAMP MEETING. VINELAND, NEW JERSEY.

COMMENCING WEDNESDAY, JULY 17. WEST JERSEY BAILROAD LINES

Leave foot of MARKET Street (Upper Ferry), as follows, commencing July 17, 1867:—
FOR VINELAND, 8'00 A. M., 9'00 A. M., 3'00 P. M., and 3'30 P. M. RETURNING TRAINS.

LEAVE VINELAND FOR PHILABELPHIA at 15 A. M., 828 A. M., 219 P. M., and 6:5 P. M. EXCURSION TICKETS, good any time during the Camp, \$1.75. WM. J. BEWELL. 7 15 10t Superintendent. SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY

The Fidelity Insurance, Trust and Safe Deposit Company, for the Safe Kesping of Bonds, Stocks, and Other Vainables.

CAPITAL \$500,000

location.

Coupons and Interest Collected for one per cent, Interest allowed on Money Deposits.

This Company is authorized to receive and execute Trusts of svery description.

123imwirp] N. B. BROWNE, President.

RONGER PATTERSON SECTEMBY and Tressurer.

KEEP THEM AT HAND!



PATENTED 11th MONTH, 1866,